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15 December 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director {Science & Technology)
SUBJECT : ECM Equipment Status

REFERENCE ~ t. Memorandum for DCI from AD/SA dated
30 November 1964, Subject as Above

1. The Director and I are much taken with the helpful attitude
displayed in the referenced memorandum {copy attached) and want
to make sure the views contained therein are made available to
all appropriate people in the Washington area.

2. Accordingly, please do whatever sanitizing or updating
is necessary and reproduce the memorandum in sufficient copies
for distribution as follows:

a. Via Colonel Ledford to the JRC;
b. Via DCI to McNamara, McGeorge Bundy, and Vance;

c. Via Mr. Cline to Ambassador Thompson; and

d. Via DDCI to

3. Necessary short covering notes should be prepared
accordingly '"for yonr information, !

4, Yo&t may wish to consider some change in phraseclogy to
avoid the possibility of people thinking you are trying to run SAC's
business but this gives me no concern if it does not give you any.

5. Naturally, the saéner the better.
s /
Maxrshall 3. Carter

Tieutenant Geneval, USA
Deputy Director
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Distribution:
Copy 1 - DD/S&T
Copy 2 ~ DCI
Copy 3 - DDCI
Copy 4 - ER via ExDir
Copy 5 - AD/SA
Copy 6 - DD/I
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